
 

 

David Smith 
Plant Engineer 
9710 NE Glass Plant Road 
Portland, OR 97220 
567-336-3430 
 

 

Aug 12, 2022 

VIA EMAIL (Becka.Puskas@deq.oregon.gov) 
Ms. Becka Puskas 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (“ODEQ”) 
Northwest Region 
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 
Portland, Oregon  97232-4100 
 
Re: Monthly Progress Report 
 Mutual Agreement and Final Order (MAO) Case No. AQ/V-NWR-2020-208 
 
 
Dear Ms. Puskas, 
 
Below is the monthly progress report for Owens-Brockway’s Air Quality Control (AQC) device project per 
Section II.3.b.i. of the above-referenced MAO.  
 
 Task   Status 
 
 Permit Application >  Application was submitted on 06/30/2022,  pending approval. 
 
 Supplier Selection >  Currently engaged with three suppliers possible AQC vendors in the  

selection process 
 AQC System  >  AQC System conceptual design and associated details are in development 
 
 
If  you have any questions, please contact me at 313 -919 -1639 or by email at Alex.Farhat@o-i.com 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Alex Farhat 
Program Manager  
 
 
cc by email: George Yun, Oregon DEQ 
  John Browning, Bridgewater Group  
  Geoff Tichenor, Stoel Rives 



 

 

David Smith 

Plant Engineer 

9710 NE Glass Plant Road 

Portland, OR 97220 

567-336-3430 

 

Sep 14, 2022 

VIA EMAIL (Becka.Puskas@deq.oregon.gov) 
Ms. Becka Puskas 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (“ODEQ”) 
Northwest Region 
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 
Portland, Oregon  97232‐4100 
 

Re: Monthly Progress Report 
 Mutual Agreement and Final Order (MAO) Case No. AQ/V-NWR-2020-208 
 
 
Dear Ms. Puskas, 
 
Below is the monthly progress report for Owens-Brockway’s Air Quality Control (AQC) device project per 
Section II.3.b.i. of the above-referenced MAO.  
 
	 Task	 	 	 Status	
	

 Permit Application >  Application was submitted on 06/30/2022,  pending approval. 
 

Supplier Selection >  AQC suppliers list has been narrowed down to two suppliers for final  
consideration  

 
FAA Study  >  FAA consultant has been retained and a feasibility study is under  

Development 
 

Site Improvement >  Currently engaged with three local engineering consultants in the  
selection process 

 
 

If  you have any questions, please contact me at  313 -919 -1639  or by email at Alex.Farhat@o-i.com 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Alex Farhat 

Program Manager  
 
 
cc by email:  George Yun, Oregon DEQ 
    John Browning, Bridgewater Group  
    Geoff Tichenor, Stoel Rives 



 

 

David Smith 

Plant Engineer 

9710 NE Glass Plant Road 

Portland, OR 97220 

567-336-3430 

 

 

Oct 14, 2022 

VIA EMAIL (Becka.Puskas@deq.oregon.gov) 
Ms. Becka Puskas 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (“ODEQ”) 
Northwest Region 
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 
Portland, Oregon  97232-4100 
 

Re: Monthly Progress Report 
 Mutual Agreement and Final Order (MAO) Case No. AQ/V-NWR-2020-208 
 
 
Dear Ms. Puskas, 
 
Below is the monthly progress report for Owens-Brockway’s Air Quality Control (AQC) device project per 
Section II.3.b.i. of the above-referenced MAO.  
 
 Task   Status 
 

 Permit Application >  Application was submitted on 06/30/2022; proposed construction ACDP  
out for public comment 

 
Supplier Selection >  AQC supplier has been selected 

 
FAA Study  >  Feasibility study is scheduled, pending additional site survey work 

 
Site Improvement >  Engineering consultants list has been narrowed down to two suppliers for  

final consideration in the selection process 
 
 

If  you have any questions, please contact me at  313 -919 -1639  or by email at Alex.Farhat@o-i.com 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Alex Farhat 

Program Manager  
 
 
cc by email: George Yun, Oregon DEQ 
  John Browning, Bridgewater Group  
  Geoff Tichenor, Stoel Rives 



 

 

David Smith 

Plant Engineer 

9710 NE Glass Plant Road 

Portland, OR 97220 

567-336-3430 

 

 

Nov 14, 2022 

VIA EMAIL (Becka.Puskas@deq.oregon.gov) 
Ms. Becka Puskas 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (“ODEQ”) 
Northwest Region 
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 
Portland, Oregon  97232-4100 
 

Re: Monthly Progress Report 
 Mutual Agreement and Final Order (MAO) Case No. AQ/V-NWR-2020-208 
 
 
Dear Ms. Puskas, 
 
Below is the monthly progress report for Owens-Brockway’s Air Quality Control (AQC) device project per 
Section II.3.b.i. of the above-referenced MAO.  
 
 Task   Status 
 

 Permit Application >  Public review and comment on the Proposed construction ACDP was  
conducted on 11/03/2022, and  Application approved on 11/09/2022 

 
Supplier Selection >  AQC supplier has been selected, contract signed and PO issued 
 >  Preliminary engineering is underway 

 
FAA Study  >  Site survey completed, and feasibility study is underway 

 
Site Improvement >  Engineering consultant has been chosen, contract and PO are being  

 finalized 
 
 

If  you have any questions, please contact me at  313 -919 -1639  or by email at Alex.Farhat@o-i.com 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Alex Farhat 

Program Manager  
 
 
cc by email: George Yun, Oregon DEQ 
  John Browning, Bridgewater Group  
  Geoff Tichenor, Stoel Rives 



 

 

David Smith 

Plant Engineer 

9710 NE Glass Plant Road 

Portland, OR 97220 

567-336-3430 

 

 

Dec 14, 2022 

VIA EMAIL (Becka.Puskas@deq.oregon.gov) 
Ms. Becka Puskas 
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (“ODEQ”) 
Northwest Region 
700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 600 
Portland, Oregon  97232-4100 
 

Re: Monthly Progress Report 
 Mutual Agreement and Final Order (MAO) Case No. AQ/V-NWR-2020-208 
 
 
Dear Ms. Puskas, 
 
Below is the monthly progress report for Owens-Brockway’s Air Quality Control (AQC) device project per 
Section II.3.b.i. of the above-referenced MAO.  
 
 Task   Status 
 

Engineering Design >  Site scan is complete  
 >  Preliminary design layout completed and approved  
 >  Long lead equipment design is underway 

 
FAA Study >  Feasibility study is complete and reviewed  
 >  Permit application has been submitted for approval 

 
Site Improvement >  Engineering consultant has been chosen 
 >  Contract and PO submitted for approval 

 
DEQ Request for >  Required PO contract documents including cover letter have been  
Vendor PO  >  prepared and should be submitted this week 

 
If  you have any questions, please contact me at  313 -919 -1639  or by email at Alex.Farhat@o-i.com 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Alex Farhat 

Program Manager  
 
 
cc by email: George Yun, Oregon DEQ 
  John Browning, Bridgewater Group  
  Geoff Tichenor, Stoel Rives 


	Portland A -AQC -Monthly Progress Report -220812-A
	Portland D -AQC -Monthly Progress Report -220914-A
	Portland A -AQC -Monthly Progress Report -221014-A
	Portland A -AQC -Monthly Progress Report -221114-A
	Portland A -AQC -Monthly Progress Report -221214-A

